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Dear Dr. Beever: I 
Your silicc ge ls of coil-1 with deposition sheets were received. Si lica ge l samp les have been 
transferred onto minimal medium and i11cubated at 25° C. They appear to be growing wel l . 

We hove set these cultures on HOLD unti I we he a r from you to be rel 
will bear thC:! following informc:;Jion, with FGSC numbers , m.: 
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f f·he ~otion above os we have deduced, 

FGSC thanks you for the time and effort you have expended to get cultures with epos i tion 5heet 

information to us . When your article is accepted, we wouid appreciote dup li cate copies of Y'.)Ur 

reprinls -- one for our (FGSC) file and one for Dr. Tatum's file. 

We will look forwa rd to receiving your reply if i·here is Cln)' descreponc>· lo 1·he infoi ·nation we 
hove deduced . 

If we can ever be of service please d:::i not hesitate to vv'rite . 
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